

MAIN CONTACT. STEN MAYUNGA SOUTHEASTREGION@BASKETBALLENGLAND.CO.UK



SOUTH EAST REGIONAL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE **ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2022**

SUNDAY 18TH SEPTEMBER 2022, 7:00PM (7:20PM)

PRESENT: STEN MAYUNGA (SM), GIANNI LOZZI (GL), NIK BEDWELL (NB), BRIDGET HAYWARD (BH), WARREN BOBB (WB), MARTIN MARSHALL (MM), ANDY ROSER (AR), ANDY WORSTER (AW), PHIL GUNNER (PG), STEVE VILLANUEVA (SV), JERRY JARANILLA (JJ), JAMES BAMFIELD (JB), STEPHEN MARAGH (SM), ADRIAN JONES (AJ).

APOLOGIES: DAVE TURNER (DT)

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION POINTS
2021 MEETING Notes and Matters arising	SM welcomed attendees and introduced new committee members. AGM 2021 minutes approved (proposed SM, seconded PG)	
FINANCIAL POSITION	 GL presented accounts. £14322.35 balance as of 31st May 2022. 40% of player license from affiliated leagues comes back to SE for development. GL suggested the accounts should be professionally audited. The committee would have to budget for this. 	RMC: Research costs for auditing. NB: Application of development grant for safeguarding courses (Louise Bailey).
	MM provided insight that more funds will be available in the new year however uncertain in capacity. Grants were allocated to 6 projects, not all projects ran and finances may be redistributed elsewhere. WB asked if there is currently money available for proposals? SM and MM confirmed there is.	
	NB raised the issue of safeguarding courses. BasketballSussex have used iHasco for 3 years and is £6/course. BE accept the safeguarding course. BESER should look at subscribing for distribution across its region. AW confirmed medway are doing this. NB - A grant could be applied for this.	
	Accounts 2021/22 (proposed GL, seconded AR). Accounts approved by AGM attendees.	
	MM provided Area Registrar report.	













MAIN CONTACT. STEN MAYUNGA SOUTHEASTREGION@BASKETBALLENGLAND.CO.UK



COUNTY BASKETBALL PROGRAMME PROPOSAL	 SM sent out proposal via email and asked for attendee feedback. GL questioned the financial aspect of the proposal. NB believed the proposal was a replication of the Aspire programme at a level down. WB agreed with NB. SM noted the proposal was a best case scenario and could stagger the approach. Motion: County Basketball development with a working group. Motion passed with 10 votes in favour and 4 against. 	RMC - Create a working group for county basketball. 23rd September deadline for interest.
SOUTH EAST REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN	SM focused on increasing participation. Contact from BE soon regarding funding after 3X3 commonwealth success (Legacy Project). NB outlined REDD. Recruiting new officials and keep them officiating with further opportunities for development. SV questioned communications aspect of BESER. NB mentioned anything we want to update regularly, should be done locally due to BE restraints. MM circled back to REDD. Clubs must promote this internally for region to gain officials.	NB - Provide website/social logins to SV.
AFFILIATED Leagues	SM announced a new affiliated league. Kent County Junior Basketball League (KCjBL). A new grassroots league in Kent with 9 clubs involved already. The aim is move clubs from playing friendlies to competitive league play outside of Jr NBL. League commencing 1st October.	
ASPIRE Programme UPDATE	Introduced James Bamfield (JB) as South Region Talent Manager. JB provided insight into Aspire update. Aspire looking to host interregion games if players do not make a super region. Scope for Aspire to look at logistical arrangements instead of geographical for players to determine the region in which they participate. Actively seeking for coaching staff / directors for Aspire Skills Camp. Deadline 30th September.	













MAIN CONTACT. STEN MAYUNGA SOUTHEASTREGION@BASKETBALLENGLAND.CO.UK



AOB

NB - Looking for opportunities for Sussex and Surrey to share competitions. An SE league approach but would need financial help.

documents.

- BH New Inclusion Officer. Focusing on learning disability basketball, walking basketball, deaf basketball. Hopes to triangulate across the region.
- JJ New Coaching Officer, happy to share knowledge and mentoring to other coaches.
- SV New Communications Officer. Looking into scheduled social media posting.
- MM Registrar still has very limited access via the BE system
- **GL** asked if Aspire handle their own funding. **SM** confirmed.
- **NB** BE are working on something to attract new officials.
- AR New Secretary. Hoping to develop shared access of documents across the RMC.

AR/SV: Liaise on publishing and communication of











